New Jersey Turnpike Authority
Operations Department

Order for Professional Services No. A3786
ON-CALL PROFESSIONAL TRAFFIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES

Responses to Inquiries
Request for Expressions of Interest

1. Inquiry: Please advise as to whether a project schedule is necessary for this solicitation.
Response: There is no requirement to submit a project schedule.

2. Inquiry: Due to current events, i.e. COVID-19, will the Authority still be accepting hard copies of the
proposal, or will electronic submission be acceptable?

Response: Electronic submission are not being accepted at this time.

3. Inquiry: Can a firm submit as a Prime and a Consultant?

Response: A firm can submit an Expression of Interest as a Prime, and also be included as a
subconsultant on another Expression of Interest being submitted on the same project by another
Prime.

4. Can the Prime consuitant fulfill the SBE requirement?

Response: Yes, if an SBE firm is submitting as a Prime, they will have fulfilled the 25% good faith
effort requirement by virtue that they are already an SBE and they will be performing at least 51% of
the work.

5. What capacity should a project schedule be developed?
Response: There is no requirement to submit a project schedule.
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